

RALPH MILLARD

Creative Director/Interactive Designer
Orlando, Florida

CONTACT

ralph@ralphmillard.com
<http://www.ralphmillard.com>

407.247.3841 (mobile)

ABOUT

Currently Orlando based Interactive Designer seeking work opportunities to further my career and broaden my horizons. I have experience working in an agency environment with other developers, designers, producers and art directors. I have over ten years experience in the industry and look forward to many more.

I have worked with clients including Citigroup, YKK, Project Vote, Pet Supermarket, Central Florida Sports Commission, Florida Panthers NHL Team, and the Orlando E-Zone.

I enjoy working in the industry and have a passion for creating and discovering new and effective digital experiences.

EXPERIENCE

Echo Interaction Group
Orlando, Florida — <http://justecho.com>
Creative Director Senior / Designer NOVEMBER 2009 — JUNE 2010
Art direction and design, development of websites, micro-sites, motion graphics and branding. Clients included Citigroup, Marilli Cancio, YKK, Central Florida Sports Commission, Marry Shiriss Legal, Project Vote, Apple Spice, Orlando E-Zone, Disney Entrepreneur Center.

Open Interactive
Orlando, Florida — <http://www.openinspires.com>
Creative Director / Senior Designer MARCH 2008 — NOVEMBER 2009
Art direction and design, development of websites, micro-sites, print collateral and branding. Clients included Inland Tarp & Liner, XA Worldwide, Extendo Bed.

G&G Advertising/Renderings.com
Orlando, Florida — <http://ggadv.com>, <http://renderings.com>
Interactive Art Director / Senior Designer APRIL 2006 — MARCH 2008
Art direction and design, development of websites, micro-sites, print collateral and branding. Clients included McDonalds, Disney, Army National Guard, Moe's Southwest Grill, Mercury Insurance Group.

DeFalco Advertising
Longwood, Florida — <http://www.jdautomotiveadvertising.com/>
Senior Designer FEBRUARY 1999 — APRIL 2006
Art direction and design, development of websites, micro-sites, print collateral and branding. Clients included Bill Heard, Martin Automotive Group, Stadium Toyota, Harrisburg Hyundai.

EDUCATION

Florida Metropolitan University / Everest University
Associate of Art Degree
Commercial Arts
MARCH 1998 — FEBRUARY 1999

Keiser College
Computer Graphics & Design
JUNE 1997 — JANUARY 1998

SKILLS

Programs:

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Flash
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Acrobat
- Final Cut Pro
- Motion

Programming Languages:

- Cascading Style Sheets (CSS)
 - HTML
 - ActionScript 2.0
 - PHP
 - XML
-

MORE INFO

To see examples of my work please visit my portfolio website at:
<http://www.ralphmillard.com>

References are available on request.